
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Affairs 

DATE: July 18, 2023 

TO: Eric Loomis (Chair) 
Bri Ard 
Nicole Carr 
Mathew Cox 
Amya Douglas (SGA) 
Jason Kelly 
Marie Migaud (FS) 

Madhuri Mulekar 
Heather Nix 
Gwendolyn Pennywell 
Maya Pereira de Andrade 
Catherine Preston 
Patrick Shaw 
Ashley Suggs 

Ex-Officio Member: 
Rick Carter. Associate VP for Global Eng -

FROM: Andrea M. Kent. Ph.D. 
Executive Vice President a 111fflll"-..-

SUBJECT: International Student Services and Success Committee 2023-2024 

This will serve as your appointment to the International Student Services and Success Committee 
for the 2023-2024 academic year. Eric Loomis will serve as Choir and will call meetings. 

This committee has been established to advise the Associate Vice President for Global USA on 

matters relating to International student recruitment and admission: enhancing the international 

student experience on campus: facilitating international student success; Improving support 

services and access to support services for international students. 

Thank you for your willingness to serve on this very important committee. If you are unable to 

serve, please notify me as soon as possible. 

AMK:dbg 
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